

ISO/TR 24524:~~2019~~(E)  
~~2019-02~~

ISO TC 224/ WG 10  
Secretariat: AFNOR

Service activities relating to drinking water supply, wastewater and stormwater systems —  
Hydraulic, mechanical and environmental conditions in wastewater transport systems

Deleted: PRF  
Deleted: 2018

Deleted:

Deleted: WD stage¶  
Warning for WDs and CDs¶  
This document is not an ISO International Standard. It is distributed for review and comment. It is subject to change without notice and may not be referred to as an International Standard.¶  
Recipients of this draft are invited to submit, with their comments, notification of any relevant patent rights of which they are aware and to provide supporting documentation.¶

Deleted: 2018

**Pour plus d'infos, merci de nous contacter.**

**Association Sénégalaise de Normalisation**

4 Avenue Jean Jaurès, Immeuble El Hadj Omar DIA, 6 ème Etage  
Dakar - SENEGAL

**Tel: +221 33 829 58 25**

**Email: [asn@asn.sn](mailto:asn@asn.sn)**